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3.   Safety Precautions
 (a)	Is each lift or hoist shaft completely enclosed?
 (b)	Is each approach to such shaft fitted with a gate?
 (c)	Is each cage fitted with a gate and will it be securely
fastened when shut?
 (d)	Is the lift or hoist subject to Statutory Regulations?
If so, please state which.
 (e)	Are persons (employees or others) allowed to travel
in the cage of any goods lift or hoist?
The answers to these questions have a bearing upon the
precautions taken for the safety of those who use the lift
and also of those who may approach the lift shaft. The
third party lift policy is concerned not only with accidents
to persons who travel in the lift, but provides an indemnity
also in respect of accidents to others who may have occasion
to come within its vicinity.
4. Inspections. Will the plant specified in the Schedule here-
to be inspected and overhauled at regular intervals? If so, how
often and by whom?
It is a condition of the policy that the plant shall be
periodically inspected, and this must be done by an inde-
pendent competent person rather than by one in daily touch
with the plant. As a rule, the inspection service is arranged
with the insurers' engineering department for an annual fee,
but reports from an outside firm of lift engineers may be
accepted instead. (See question 6 below.)
5.   Defects.  Is the proposer aware of any defects in any of the
plant to be insured?
This is material, and if there is a defect this must be
remedied before the risk is acceptable for insurance.
6.   Policy Extensions.    Does the proposer desire the policy
extended to provide for:
 (1)	Periodical inspection by the company's engineers and the
furnishing of a report after each inspection?
 (2)	Insurance against breakdown?
(N.B.—Insurance against breakdown includes periodical
inspection by the company's engineers and the
furnishing of a report after each inspection.)

